

April 21, 1969

Dr. Allen P. Borger, M.D.
Pfizer Pharmaceuticals
Groton, Connecticut

Dear Dr. Borger,

I have reviewed the letters and the clinical data sheets on CP- 14,368; and sent the larger folder to my consultant, Dr. Turan Itil. The PD 1572 is enclosed.

Before completing a proposed protocol, I would like to have the benefit of Dr. Itil's comments. It will also be necessary to file a protocol with our College authorities.

I note in your letter a desire to undertake this study before the end of April. I regret that such a time-table is not feasible since I would like to carry out these studies myself, and I am committed to a conference and some site visits in Europe from May 4-20. We will be able to run our initial trials during the first week in June and carry out some of the experiments until late July when I anticipate a summer hiatus.

I trust this time schedule is acceptable.

Many thanks for the opportunity to review the notes and to propose a study of CP-14,368.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

mf/